

Resume

PROFESSOR SAMIR ASSAD AL SHAER



*Consultant, Arbitrator and Lecturer at Lebanese universities, Accounting, Auditing and Islamic Finance, Certified expert in Islamic Finance at IMF.
Formerly: Shari'a Audit Manager at AFH (Islamic Bank, Member Board of Trustees at Zakat Fund in Lebanon, Member of Shari'a Standards Committee at AAOIFI*

Consultant in Auditing, Finance, Management & Financial Shari' a Practices.

With over 33 years career experience.

Major

- Accounting and Islamic Finance.
- Conventional & Islamic Financial Expert.(Banking & Insurance)
- Shari'a Auditing & Controlling.
- Islamic Financial Engineer.
- Modern Management.

Languages

- Second language: English
- Native language: Arabic

Education

- **B.S.** in Accounting, Beirut Arab University, Beirut. Spring 1990
- **M.S.** in Financial management, Ouzai University, Beirut. Spring 2002
- **PH.D.** In Public Finance Control, Ouzai University, Beirut. Spring 2005

Related Work Experience

- **PTS(Pillar Total Solution), Financial Advisor& consultant.** Dec 2012 - Current
Restructuring & Remodeling (Legal, Management & Finance).
- **AUL University, Professor.** Sep 2015 - Current
 - **Course:** Introduction to political and economic science
- **SAINT-JOSEPH University, Professor.** Mar 2005 – Nov 2017
In the College of Insurance, a course on insurance and reinsurance was created at the undergraduate level and another at the master's level..
- **Ouzai University, Professor.** Sep 1993 - Current
 - **Course:** Auditing, Accounting (Financial, Insurance, Banking, Coporate, Cost), Public Finance (Conventional & Islamic). Insurance & Banking (Conventional & Islamic) and management (non-profit and modern)..
- **Consult House, Partner.** July 2000- Dec2014
Deal with feasibility studies, financial and managerial analysis, writing direct and detailed reports, restructuring organization also securing conferences and training courses.
- **Arab Finance House (Islamic Bank)** Feb 2007- Sep 2012
 - **Head of Shari 'a Audit (Senior Manager)**
Full Shari'a Audit role, prepare plane & works sheets, looking management. Shari'a need, prepare & complete Shari'a Boards meetings, restructuring products, compliance, consulting

management, clients & staff.

Special achievements:

1. I innovate an Islamic e-musawama card and establish its network.
2. I make a legal bath throw in housing finance through the ministry in Lebanon.
3. I success in a Shari'a alternative to investment the legal reserve at the central bank.

- **Ashi COMPANY s.a.r.l.**
 - **Accountant & Acting Manager.**
 - Full Accounting Cycle.

June1990-Aug 1998

Professional Honors and Activities

- AAOIFI
- IDP, Conferences.
- Zakat Fund Forums.
- Shura, Conferences.
- Islamic Lebanese Banks.
- Union of Arab Banks, Conferences.
- Lebanese Association of Certified Public Accountants.
- IIIW -International Institute of Islamic Waqf.
- Kuwait Zakat House.
- Kuwait - Awqaf Public Foundation.
- Capital Market Authority, Sultanate of Oman
- Union of Islamic Universities.
- University of Baghdad, Iraq.
- Lebanese Universities.
- Dubai Islamic Bank.
- Central Bank of Lebanon.

Books

1. A British book to be published soon, in which I contributed one hundred and five titles, approximately 1,500 words each, in the fields of comparison with Sharia law in the administrative, financial, endowment, and jurisprudence of transactions aspects.
2. The administrative thought of hadith imams (Al-Bukhari, Muslim, Al-Nasa'i, Abu Dawud, Al-Tirmidhi, and Ibn Majah), published on my personal website.
3. Administrative Thought of the Four Imams (Abu Hanifa, Malik, Ash-Shafi'i and Ibn Hanbal), published on my personal website.
4. The administrative experience of the Prophet -Mohamad (PBUH), published on my personal website.
5. The managerial mentality, followed by the book of "Mental fitness and decency" (for each: student, husband/wife, worker, boss or subordinate) published on my personal website.
6. Be with God (what he "loves" and what he does not love, and the wise man's plan) published on my personal website.
7. The stages of the human journey (pre-existing world, this life world, after death world) is published on my personal website
8. My grandson, before the light - years, published on my personal website.

9. Tourism to paradise, before sleeping, Dar- Hamad Bin Khalifa University Press, Published soon, 2020.
10. Marriage Foundation Management, for current and future spouses, Unpublished.
11. An Administrative reading of Qur'an, administrative statistics, Unpublished.
12. Riyadh of the administrative staff from Riyadh Al-Saliheen, Unpublished.
13. Your Guide to the Verses of the Qur'an (the names, purposes and topics of the Qur'an), Unpublished.
14. The 40 administrative from the 40 Hadith Nawawi, Dar Al Kotob Al Ilmiyah, Lebanon, (2017).
15. Introduction to Politics and Economics (Comparative Study), for students of Shari'a faculties, accredited university course, (2018).
16. Zakat and Waqf volumes of Aafaq Islamic Finance encyclopedia in UAE, the first encyclopedia and guide for Islamic finance in the Arabic language, in cooperation with a Dubai capital of Islamic Economics, published by Aafaq Center for Research in Islamic Economy (ACRIE - 2016).
17. Audit - Institutions and Banks (conventional and Islamic) , manual for technicians and university course, (2014).
18. Introduction to Cost Accounting, (According to International Standards of Accounting and Lebanese accounting system), accredited university course, (2014).
19. Islamic economics, as a book division, Nobel's laureate in economics Sam Wilson, published by Union of Arab Banks (2013).
20. Public Finance & Islamic Financial System(2011).
21. Islamic Banking - From Idea Till Ijtihad(2009).
22. Shari 'a Control & Shari' a Audit -Origination, practice and future (2007).
23. In Establishment and Managing of Cooperative Insurance companies and Takaful.
24. Insurance -Between Law and Islamic Shari'a (2006).
25. Philosophy of International and Local Accounting Regime(2004).
26. Your Guide To Al-Zakat(2003).
27. Illusion of Profit in the Banking Interest(2002).

In addition to more than a hundred educational and training materials published on the personal website.

Conferences , Seminars & workshops researches

- Financial and Management Policies in Zakat Institutions.(IDP)
- United Accounting Regime in Zakat Institutions.(IDP)
- Introduction to Islamic Economics. (Islamic Intellectual Magazine).
- Zakat of Inheritance. (Lebanon chartered Accountants workshop).
- Human Resource in Islamic Banking. (Union of Islamic Universities).
- Innovative Thought. (North of Lebanon workshop).
- Intellectual calculation. (Development Magazine).
- Role of Lebanese Zakat Fund Against Necessity.(The 7th International Zakat Conference).
- The impact of the global financial crisis on the planning and public information programs in the institutions of Zakat. (8th International Conference on Zakat in cooperation with the Kuwaiti Zakat House).

- The Creativity Revival of Trust Investment.(UQU in Mecca –Kingdom of Saudi Arabia).
- Waqf Assets between Private and Public Social Assets. (Islamic University / Medina).
- A Futuristic vision of the reform (Models and Mechanisms).
Series of Collective Cultural Projects (Project VII). Government of Qatar 2007.
- Progress Development in Islamic Word against Globalization –Egypt (Azhar University & Saleh Kamel Islamic Center).
- The effects of the global financial crisis on Banks and Islamic Banks(Algeria-Ministry of Higher Education and Scientific Research).
- Waqf Accounting Principles, the Conference of the Palestine International Islamic Waqf. (AWQAF- The International Waqf Institution)
- Series Of AAOIFI seminars – Financial & Shari’a Problems.
- Series Of Shura seminars – Auditing & Shari’a Issues.

Other publications:

- Research and articles in numerous accredited and non- accredited journals and newspapers.

Skills & Expertise

Management Consulting, Strategic Consulting, Financial Accounting, Financial Reporting, Strategic Planning, Strategic Communications, Strategic Financial, Critical Thinking, Financial & Shari'a, Business Development, Financial Modeling, Shari'a Modeling, Islamic Studies, Zakat, Waqf, Structured Products, Organizational Structure, Team Management, Training, Report Writing, Governance. Adaptability, Building Relationships, Motivation to Learn and Share, Passion for Excellence, Analytical Thinking, Drive for Results, Knowledge, Learning and Communication, Communication Effectiveness, Problem Solving, Stakeholder Management, Teamwork, Bank Knowledge, Economic Analysis and Assessment, Islamic Finance, Marketing and Public Relations.

Special Skills

First: Auditing contracts from the legal perspective for companies and law firms.

Second: In the field of strategic management and the rules of administrative firmness (a modern and contemporary administrative approach).

Third: Using artificial intelligence in the field of authorship, education and scientific support.

Fourth: In the field of human development

- Managing and motivating work teams.
- Managing tasks and their work teams, working with standard achievement.
- Encouraging creativity and helping to achieve it well.
- Self-development and developing personal skills.
- Managing crises by accurately identifying them and describing their components to overcome them.
- Training in personal and professional self-management.
- Writing direct and short professional reports.
- Drawing organizational structures and writing internal systems and the policies and procedures that follow them.

Fifth: In employing Sharia financially and practically

- Accurately adapting the problem and returning it to Sharia principles.
- Simplifying the Sharia language for practitioners, especially in financial aspects.
- Creating Sharia breakthroughs for practical issues and obstacles.
- Proposing Sharia solutions for many contemporary financial issues.

Gives Special Trainings

- Accounting
- Auditing
- Managerial skills
- Zakat - Accounting Principles & Fiqh.
- Waqf - Accounting Principles & Fiqh.
- Insurance – Takaful.
- Shari ‘a Auditing.
- Islamic Banking.
- Islamic Economic.
- Sukuk (Islamic Bonds)
- AAOIFI (CIPA –CSAA), Shari’a & Financial Standards.